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Tina Lee

From: Grenier, Scott Anthony CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA) <scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil>
Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 10:20 AM
To: Brenda Gerold; Richard Hicks
Cc: Devlin, Thomas J CIV USARMY CENAP (USA); Williams, Angela Wanda CTR USARMY 99 

RD (USA)
Subject: FW: VA050 Room 201 door is damaged and will not lock CSS 24680 (UNCLASSIFIED)
Attachments: VA050 Room 201 Door Damage IMG_0059 (002).jpeg

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED 
 
Hi Brenda 
Please add to PM as routine. Need WO# and we will schedule to fix when 
Centers returned to normal. 
 
 
Very Respectfully, 
 
 
Scott A. Grenier 
Regional Facility Operations Specialist 
99th Div (R) DPW 
1741 E Belt Blvd 
Richmond, VA 23224 
Cell: 254.220.8083 
Office: 910.598.8339 
Email: scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil  
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Williams, Angela Wanda CTR USARMY 99 RD (USA)  
Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 9:51 AM 
To: Grenier, Scott Anthony CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA) 
<scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil> 
Subject: VA050 Room 201 door is damaged and will not lock CSS 24680 
(UNCLASSIFIED) 
 
CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED 
 
Please see request for VA050 
 
 
1.)      CSS Ticket Number: 24680 
2.)      Service Call Priority (emergency, urgent, routine): Routine 
3.)      Name, Office and Command of Requestor: Angela W. Williams-Taylor, 
AFOS  
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4.)      Type of Funding (COR Input)  
5.)     Paying Activity Code (PAC) (COR Input)  
6.)      Discover 26 March 2020 
7.)      Specific craft designation(s): PM 
8.)      Callers'/AFOS description of the problem or requirement: The door 
on room 201 has been damaged by someone and will now no longer lock. Picture 
attached. 
This can be done by the  PM contract. 
9.)      POC is FC CPT Friend @ 910.598.7193 
10.)    Associated Asset ID number: VA050 
           Description of equipment or system (type of equipment, size, 
serial number): The door on room 201 has been damaged by someone and will 
now no longer lock. Picture attached  
. 
Submitting this now so I don't have a back log, I'm aware that we are not 
doing routine PM currently. 
 
Very Respectfully, 
 
 
Mrs. Angela W. Williams-Taylor 
99th RD (DPW) 
AFOS AREA FACILITY OPERATIONS SPECIALIST (AFOS) REGION C10 
Contractor: Dawson 
Angela.w.williams.ctr@mail.mil 
Office: 910-598-8339 
Phone: 757.544.7039 
 
 
 
 
CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED 
 
 
CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED 


